

# Emil Bergh Curriculum Vitae

31/01/1982  
www.neongrape.com  
emil@neongrape.com  
+27713305711

## Profile

International education and work experience have equipped me with cultural awareness as well as proven adaptability in any situation. I have very good interpersonal and communication skills and thrive in group situations as well as being independent, reliable and a self-starter possessing excellent organisational skills. I can successfully combine creativity with professional and positive communication techniques. I have an in-depth knowledge of communicative dynamics, both within the organization and through online media, and believe this to be my strongest asset in the professional environment. I believe that I can achieve the highest standards of any opportunities presented.

## Work Experience

### 2007 - 2009 We Are VI London UK

Producer/Information Architect  
Work as part of a leading web design agency, producing and managing high profile online media projects  
High level of experience gained in E-Commerce sites, Search Engine Optimisation, HD Streaming Video and Social Media  
Responsibilities included Information Architecture, Account and Project Management  
Recent Projects: [latitudegroup.com](http://latitudegroup.com)  
[atelier-mayer.com](http://atelier-mayer.com)  
[glimpseonline.com](http://glimpseonline.com)  
[wearevi.com](http://wearevi.com)

### 2006 London Metropolitan University London UK

Freelance contract updating university's online database  
Required high level of accuracy entailing proofreading and cross-referencing  
Worked successfully under strict deadlines to complete database in time for launch of new alumni website

### 2006 Moodia Ltd. London UK

Freelance writing and copy editing for e-commerce site Approved Index  
Expert level of writing required for high profile website  
Research into diverse fields such as finance, I.T., web development and business management  
Required to work on own initiative to meet strict deadlines

### 2003 - 2005 Stella McCartney London UK

Head of Security/Assistant Operations Co-ordinator  
Stock control  
Health and Safety  
Co-ordinating high profile functions and special events

### 2003 CCS IT Solutions Bloemfontein RSA

MCSE Course Facilitator in classroom environment  
Setup of student network incl. VPN's, RRAS, DHCP and DNS  
Discuss and explain student material with class

### 2000 Experts Language Institute Vienna Austria

Internship  
Setup of Small Business Network and Firewall  
General maintenance of a sound network environment

## Education

2006 – 2008 BA Hons Multimedia Arts  
Middlesex University London UK

Extensive research in disciplines such as Information Architecture, Interaction Design, and Human Computer Interaction, Prototyping, Online Marketing, Online Business and Project Management;

In depth practical training in PHP, MySQL, AJAX, XHTML, CSS, Dreamweaver, Flash, Photoshop, Illustrator, Audio and Video Editing;

My Dissertation was based on delivering a complete information architecture for a fictional iPhone application that made use of location awareness and an online payment system to deliver theatre tickets to users on the go.

2000 – 2003 I.T. Intellect, Microsoft  
Certified Education Centre  
Durban RSA

Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer  
N+ Networking Essentials  
A+ Service Technician Program

1999 Voortrekker High School  
Pietermaritzburg RSA

Matriculation  
English HG; Afrikaans HG; Mathematics SG; Physics & Chemistry SG;  
History HG; Biology HG

1997 International School  
of Kuala Lumpur Malaysia

Education based on American Semester Syllabus

## Skills

Software

Dreamweaver, Aptana, Omnigraffle, Photoshop, Microsoft Office, Ableton Live

Technical

XHTML & CSS (hand-coded), JavaScript (integrated), PHP (integrated), Wordpress, Joomla, Drupal, Magento

Languages

English and Afrikaans (fully bilingual)  
German (competent)  
French (basic)

## Achievements

Prefect of School Boarding Establishment, 1999  
Chief Editor of School Magazine, 1999  
English Olympiads, 1999  
Publication of personal writing works in 'Mirror Images', 1998  
School Choir – Full Colours  
Swimming Team – Full Colours

## Interests

DJ'ing and music, literature, surfing, snowboarding, travelling and lots and lots of cycling!

References available on request